Meeting Agenda
SOUTH DAKOTA ATHLETIC COMMISSION
Via Teleconference
Friday, July 10, 2020
12:00 p.m. (CDT)

Proposed Agenda

. Call to Order

o 0O

m

. Approval of the Agenda
Open Forum: 5 minutes for the public to address the Commission
Approval of Meeting Minutes of June 12, 2020

Financial Report as of June 30, 2020

. Old Business

1) Update in Approved Events
i. MMA 2020-02 (Sioux Falls) July 10, 2020
ii. MMA 2020-06 (Sioux Falls) July 17, 2020
ii. MMA 2020-07 (Sioux Falls) July 24, 2020
iv. MMA 2020-08 (Sioux Falls) July 31, 2020
v. BOX 2020-01 (Sturgis) August 11, 2020

. New Business

1) Event Applications
2) Proposed Administrative Rule Changes — Event Fees

. Other Business

Announcements
Next Meeting Date

. Adjourn



Meeting Minutes
SOUTH DAKOTA ATHLETIC COMMISSION
Via Teleconference
June 12, 2020 8:15 a.m. Central

Chairman Kilmer called the meeting to order at 8:25 am. Stalley called the roll. A quorum was present.
Members Present via Telephone: Mike Kilmer, Lee Lohff, Margaret Gillespie, and Verle Valentine

Members Absent: Richard Little

Others Present via Telephone: Jennifer Stalley, Executive Secretary; and Amber Mulder, Department of
Labor Legal Counsel

Lohff made a motion to approve the agenda. Gillespie seconded the motion. The Commission voted by
roll call. Kilmer, Lohff, Gillespie and Valentine voted aye MOTION PASSED.

events. MMA 2020-02 (Sioux
+BOX 2020-01 (Sturgls) is rescheduled for August 11, 2020. No

follows the Centers for Disease Control’s guidance with regard to social distancing and athlete recovery
in the event of a positive COVID-19 test for each event; COVID-19 testing for Commission officials and
representatives is provided to the CommnsSibh at the promoter’s expense for each event; and the
promoter complies with all the rules, regulations and deadlines of the Commission for each event.

Valentine seconded the motion. Kilmer, Lohff, Gillespie and Valentine voted aye. MOTION PASSED.

Kilmer noted the next Commission meeting is scheduled for July 10, 2020 at 12:00 pm (central) via
teleconference.

There being no other business before the Commission, Kilmer adjourned the meeting at 9:25 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Lee Lohff, Vice President



EVT

FO¥d

aNNI NOISSIHWOD ONIXOH"
NOILAI¥DSEd YHLNID

xxx 94 ZE'OL9'SET 6€0T TYLOL LINO LIDANG

#x 90 ZE OL9'SET 6E0T €059 TYIOL IINN DANL/dROD
+ ¥4 2Z2E£°0L9'SET L88 £069 TYIOL HD¥N0OS/ANVAHOD
¥d ZE€O0L9'SET 0000¥%TT L880006E0T €069
¥o/y¥a FONVTVHE INNOJOY YEINID ANYIHOOD
OJNI - NOISSIWWOD OJILAIHIV VIOMNVA HINOS 6€£0T :IINN I39Ang
NOIIVINOEY ¥ HOEVI 0T : RONTIDY
0202/0€/90 ‘40 SV¥
SHONYIVE YEILNID HSVYD
YIONYd HINOS J0 BEIVIS TH60FTVE



SE

XXXXRS
EX T FY
XY

%

xx

Fovd

GO E9V'F
S0°E€9V’ Y
S0 E9V'Y
S0°8€2’¢t
50"

S0°
00°8€2‘E
00°8£Z’€
00°622'1
00°G2¢
00° 00T
00°s2
00708

00 0ST
00°006
007006

JIYA-0L-dVHER

00°
00°
00"
00°
00°
00"
00°
00°
00’
00°
00°
00°
00°
00’
00"
00"

6€0T -LINAN €
€059 *d@NOoD
LBBO0O0O6EOT SELND

ANNTATY HIHLO 6v *LODOY

SHMNLIANEdXE SYUVHEA ¥OI¥d 40 aNNIEI 056V fhiele) 4

dX3 SUVEX ¥0I¥dd 40 aNAJAEA 0000S6% €0S9 L88B0006EOT
ANNIATY ONILVIIJONON 0Z6¥ i rele) 4

SHNNFAHY ONILYYIJONON Sv00Z6e¥y E0SS LBBOOOGEOT

SEEA ¥ SILIWYHEE ‘SESNIDIT 44 +LOOY

(TYINTWNYEAOD-NON) SHIL ¥ ‘SIW¥d ‘DIT YHAHIO 662V - LOOY
H3d NOILAWAXH UNFLVWVY L8066CF €£0S9 L8B0006E0CT
H3E LSIOHY HEFIININIL GB066CY E0G9 LBBO0OO6EOT
34 NOILWMLSIONY ITHIART £80662Vy €069 L8B0O0O06E0T
34 NOILWYLSIODEY Ioanc 280662V €089 L880006€E0T
(TYININNNIAOD~NON) SHNISNIOIT 4ndD0 3 SSENISNd £62Y firele) 4
ASNIADIT YILOROAE oLOoE6ZY E0S9 L880006€E0T

SUVO"E ONISNADIT ¥ TUNOISSHIOHNd FHWUN ANVYAWOOD
€069 ON ANVAWOOD

HINON INEIEND NOILAI¥YOSHEa INAQODDY dHOD YEINID
O4NI - NOISSIWWOD OJIIAIHIV VIONVA HINOS 6£0T IINN II¥SANY
NOIIVINOEY 5 HOHV': 01 AONIOY
0Z0Z/0E£/90 :ONIANE QOI¥dEd HOJ
LINO IE5ANE A9 XUVWHOS FONIATY
YLOMYd HINOS 40 HIVLS 0202/LZ/90 T8G2ZZ0VE



8%

HXEAE
XXX

xrx

xx

¥

dgovd

Pt 580°12
Py G680°12

vy 58012

61 198°61
8L°2s

8L°28
9T1°68¢€

LE WY
6L FVE
ST'6IV'6T

vE'STIL'Z
507956
19°89°T
0G°6€9°T
SL'EEL'ET
00°502Z

sZz'yee't
LO°OVT

£T"
LE"

gz ey
€9°¥1
99°2Z8
8T°980°1

00°0%8
81 vve

ALVQ-OL-UVIA

8L 88Z'C
8L.°882°¢

8L.°88¢2'2

8L 16T 2
69°81

6981
00"

00"
00"
60 ELT'C

SL'68
§0°956
00°
62°20T
00°S20°'T
00"

00°Lé6
09°y2

€0°
It’
99° %1
40 4
o9v'S
ov 2L

00"
ov-eL

HLNOW INIJHYAD

6£0T 'LINN d
L880006E0T -¥HLNID

SQUYOH ONISNIDIT 3 "TYNOISSHIONA £069 *dWOD

SESNHAXA ONILVYIEdO0 4 - LOOY

¥l 40 QLOENON/JdXH JONON 82¢s “LODY

IOANYE NON- LNO0 SNYYL ¥WAJ0 0008225 £0S9 L880006E0T
STVINELVN 3 SEITddns S0¢Cs i ee) 4

JIOVLSO4 00S€S02S £099 L880006€£0T

SIIT4dNS IDIJAIO0 08205025 €0S9 L880006€E0T

SEOIAYES TYNLOVILNOD yoes SLOOY

FDIA¥ES TYNLOVHINOD WHHIO 0096¥%025 €089 L880006€0T
Sad ALEYNNS 3 SWNIWAWd SNI 006S¥0CS €099 L880006€E0T
SOA¥S SNOILYOINOWWODITIL 00ESPOCS E0S9 LBBOOO6EOT
SHEOIAYIS TVEILNIED 0002v02S €0S9 L88B0006E0T
INVLTASNOD INIAWADYNVN 0060¥025 €059 L880006€E0T
SEAd dIHSYIEWEW ¥ SHENA 0020%025 €059 LB8BOO06E0T
SIOIAYIS TVNOSYHEdA I8 - LODY

SLIAENEE HEXOTAWH 2018 +LOOY

NOILVSNIdWOD LNEWAOTAWANN 0060201S €£0S9 LBBOOOGEOT
NOILVSNAdHWOD S, dTNU0OM 00802018 €£0S9 L880006E0T
TYYHS ¥d- SNI HAIT/HITVIH 0090201S €059 L880006E0T
JAVHS 93~ INIWTIILHI 0020201S €06S9 L880006€0T

HIVHS S, 9dX0TAWI-ISVO 00102019 €099 L880006E0T
SATYVIVS FIXOTdWE 1018 - LOOVW

SHEI SYEW WWOD 3 quvod 00EOTOTIS €099 L8BOO06EDT
SHOUM 3 VS dWH L-4 00TI0TOTIS €099 L880006€0T

SQYVYOod ONISNADIT ¥ TYNOISSHIOHEd JWYN ANVAWOD
€059 ON ANVYdWOOD

NOILATI¥OSHA LNOODOY dHOO YILNID
NOISSIWWOD JILITHLY dS 06€0T S-UELNEO

O4NI - NOISSIWWOO DILIATHIV VIONVA HINOS 60T LINO LIDANG
NOIIVINOEY 3 ¥OHvl 01T AONIDY

0202/0€/90 :ONIANE QOI¥dd dod

LINQ LE9ANE X€ I¥OdEd LOAC90~-€90S/IOELE0 ATHINOW

VIOMV(J HLAOS 40 JLVLS 0202/LZ/90 TagTZOVE



XX
xx

xx

da
ua

ga
¥a

¥a
¥a
- (¢

aq
¥a
aa

¥a
ua

ua

aa
qa

¥a
aa
ad

da
aa

ua
¥a
aa

da
aaq
¥a

d¥a
¥a
ua
da

qa
¥q

L-te)
/aa

26T

69°81
69°8T

69° 81
60°€ELT‘T
GL 68

00°S
SL' 8
6079496

00°088
S0°9L
62°201

627201
00°6§20°T

00°520'1
00°L6
09°v¢
€0°

4
107
T’

80°
€07
99°v1

88°6
8L’V
ve'v

26°¢
(420"
9% 'q
89°¢€
8L°T
ov°cL
ov-eL

9L°8Y
|22 X4

LNOOWY

govd

0168022ZT
C066612T

2066612T

0zZ0Z/€0/90

¥Y6E6SE 0202/EZ/90
26555900 020Z/01/90

LYLSYADave
TOSLSEMAIN

0202/£0/90
0202/€0/90

ozoz/ve/90

"TOSLSEAMAIN 26555900 0202/01/90

0202/91/90

0202/€0/90

020Z/91/90
0202/€0/90

0Z02/91/90
0202/€0/90

0202/91/50
0202/€0/90

0202/91/90
0Z02Z/£0/90

0202/91/90
0202/€0/90

HIENON AWYN
YOaNHA LYOHS

# INEWAYd 4O ALVa
‘# TIAdaV AD ONILSOd

O4NI

¥l 4O QIOENON/dXE JONON 82ZS IDHELEO
ILOAN" NON- LNO SNWEL ¥340

00082¢Ss €aASLd0

0Z0Z/0€/90 ‘ONIANYT QOI¥Ed ¥od
INO4dTY HENLIANIIXH XTHINOW

¥ILOMYQ HINOS 40 HLVLS

€LI-00TL 0008225  LBBOOO6EOT €089
SHOIANES TVALOVYINOD 025 ILDEALHO
FOTAYES TYAIOVEINOD WIHIO 096¥02S :€NSLHO
6G89Y 0096V0ZS  LBBOOO6EOT £069
SEST §00~0001-02 0096%02S  LB8BOOO6E0T £069
SAd XIFEAS 3 SWNIWTYd SNI 0657028 :€NSLE0
0v0E00dEd 006SV02S  LBBOOO6EODT €059
0vY0£005D 006SH02S  L8B80006E0T £059
SHOIAYES 'TVEINID 002ZK02S  :€NSLHO
290500'1d 0002¥0ZS  LBBOOO6EDT £059
INVITASNOD INIWIOYNVH 0607025 :€NSCHO
GEST S00-000T-02 0060¥02S  L8BOOO6EOT €069
SHOIAYES TUYNOSHHA 15 £ dnods
SIIAENEE HIXOTIWE Z0TIS :IDFCdEo
NOILYSNAJWOD INIWAOTIIWANN 06020TS :€ASLE0
11900ZXEDD 006020TS  LB8BOOO6EOT £059
82500ZXIDD 0060Z0TS  LBBOOO6EOT £0G9
NOIIVSNIAWOD § . dINIOM 0802018 :40SCHO
T19002X390 0080Z0TS  LB8BO006E0T €£0G9
8Z5S00ZXIEOD 0080Z0TS  L8BO006E0T £0S9
HIVYHS ¥H- SNI SIIT/HITVIH 09020TS :€ASLE0
T1900ZXTOD 0090Z0TS  LBBOOO6EOT £0S9
8ZS00ZXEND 0090Z0TS  LBBOOO6EOT £069
TIVHS ¥H-INIWIHILEE 020201S :€ASLdO
119002Xa90 002020TS  LB8BOOO6EO0T £059
825002ZX3EOD 00Z020TS  L8BOOO6EOT €059
HYYHS S, YIXOTINI-ISVO 0TO0ZOIS :€nSCdO
T1900ZX=DD 00T0Z0TS  LBBOOO6EOT £0S9
82500ZXEDD 00TOZOTS  LBBOOOG6EOT €059
SEIYVIVS HIAOTIWI 101§ :LDAELE0
SAOYM 3 VS dWH I-d 0IOTOTIS :€ASLgEo
TT19002ZX39D 00TOTIOTS  LB8BO00O6EOT £0G9
8Z500ZXI9D0 00TOTOTS  LBBOOO6EOT E0S9
SQNYOY ONISNIDIT % TUNOISSHAONd FWUN ANYAWOD
€069 ON ANVAROD
HHERON INNODDVY YIINID dWOD
ININAD0d
ROISSIWWOD DILEIHIY 4GS  06€E0T S-YIINID
- NOISSIWWOD DJILITHIY YIONVA HINOS 6€0T IINN IEOANG
NOILVINOTY 5 HOHV'I 01 ADNIOY
020Z/L2/90 SYS0Z0ove



rxxxxx ¥d
yrxxxx WA
»xxx HU
*»xx ¥A

Lt/
/4aa

€6T

8L°882°'2
8L°882'2
8L°882'2
8L I6T'2

LNOOWY

qOVL

dnoun
YOANEA

6€0T 'LINO "d

LBB0O006EQT SYIND

SHSNEIXE ONILVIHEIO

YIENNN HWYN # INIWAVA ¥O aLva YIENON LNNOJDY
YOANIA LYOHS ‘# TAddY AL ONILSOd LNEROD0A

NOISSIWWOOD OILITIHLIVY 4S
OdNI - NOISSIWWOO DILIIHLIV VIOMVA HLINOS

€059 *dHOD
(4] +dNo¥s

WILNIO dROD

06€0T G~-YELNED
6€0T LINN I30ANY

NOILVINOZY % d¥ogvl (134 ADNIOY
0202/0€/90 :ONIANE QOI¥dd MO
I¥OdHY MMALIANIAXE XTHINOW
YIOMVA HINOS IO HIIVIS 0zoz/Lz/90 SVS0Zove



Proposed Administrative Rule Change
South Dakota Athletic Commission

20:81:02:03. Contest fees. For each approved contest, the promoter shall pay a fee of three
thousand dollars or five three percent of the gross revenue of the contest, whichever is greater. The
maximum contest fee for an event is three hundred thousand dollars. At the time of application to
register a contest, the promoter applying for registration shall submit a fee of one thousand dollars.
The fee is refundable if the application is denied. If the application is approved, the submltted fee
shall be applied to the remaining contest fee owed to the commission.

The commission shall provide forms for the calculation and payment of contest fees due to
the commission based on the gross revenue of the contest as set forth in § 20‘81 :07:05.

The promoter shall pay the remaining contest fee due to the comm1ssxon within thirty days
of the completion of the event.

Source: 41 SDR 7, effective July 28,2014; 42 SDR 101, effective January 7, 2016; SL 2016,
ch 213, § 2, effective July 1, 2016. .

General Authority: SDCL 42-12-10(6).
Law Implemented: SDCL 42-12-10(6).




